From: Youla, Sandra

Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2013 5:01 PM

To: Nancy Witherell (nancy.witherell@gsa.gov)

Cc: Youla, Sandra

Subject: FW: Naval Ordnance Laboratory Administration Building -- Planning Board Vote

To: Nancy Witherell, GSA

Nancy, fyi, please see email below re: the Naval Ordnance Laboratory Administration Building (Resource #33/25-1) at 10903 New
Hampshire Avenue in Silver Spring, Md.

Sandra

Sandra Youla AICP

Senior Planner/Historic Preservation
Functional Planning and Policy Division
Montgomery County Planning Department
Maryland-National Capital Park and Planning Commission
8787 Georgia Avenue

Silver Spring, MD 20910-3760

Tel: 301-563-3419 Fax: 301-563-3412
sandra.youla@montgomeryplanning.org
www.montgomeryplanning.org/historic

From: Youla, Sandra

Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2013 12:03 PM

To: John Tino, WOLAA, Inc.; Brian Peper, FDA; 'William Kirwan'

Cc: Youla, Sandra

Subject: Naval Ordnance Laboratory Administration Building -- Planning Board Vote

During today’s Planning Board worksession on the White Oak Science Gateway, on a motion by Vice Chair Mary Wells-Harley, seconded
by Commisioner Casey Anderson, with Chair Francoise Carrier, Vice Chair Mary Wells-Harley, and Commissioners Casey Anderson and
Amy Presley present, and Commissioner Norman Dreyfuss absent, the Planning Board voted unanimously to:

e Add the Naval Ordnance Laboratory Administration Building (Resource 33/25-1) to the Locational Atlas (as an interim measure
pending designation);
e Recommend designation of the resource on the Master Plan of Historic Preservation.

Thus, the resource is now on the Locational Atlas.

Further, the resource will be recommended for designation on the Master Plan for Historic Preservation in the White Oak Science
Gateway Master Plan Planning Board Draft, which is scheduled to be transmitted to the County Council in September 2013 for the
Council’s consideration.

The Planning Board’s vote today accorded with the recommendations of the White Oak Science Gateway Master Plan Public

Hearing Draft currently before the Board. The vote also accorded with the recommendations of the Historic Preservation Commission,
as well as Historic Preservation staff, per the HP staff memo attached to the staff report for today’s worksession. Both the U.S. Food and
Drug Administration and the White Oak Laboratory Alumni Association support adding the resource to the Atlas and recommending it for
designation of the Master Plan for Historic Preservation, per testimony presented at the Planning Board public hearing.

Historic Preservation staff noted today at the Planning Board that information on the architectural and historical significance of the
resource will be added to the White Oak Science Gateway Master Plan, for readers who wish to learn more about the resource than
shown in the plan.

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
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